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MEMORRANDUM 

TO: Districct Career and Technical Edducation Direectors 
Districct Technical CCenter Directoors 

FROM: Rod DDuckworth 

DATE: Februaary 4, 2014 

SUBJECT: Industtry Certificaation – Additiional FTE inn the 2013-144 Florida Eduucation Finance 
Program, Third CCalculation UUPDATED FIILES 

The Floridda Departmennt of Educatioon has reviewwed the industtry certified FFTE calculatioon for the 20113-14 
Florida Edducation Finaance Programm, Third Calcuulation. Upon review of thee programminng, the followwing 
student level files havee been update d for 2012-133 data reportinng: 

 RReport F711022 
 RReport F712977 

The updatted files incluude additionall students whoo were not included in the third calculaation. To addrress 
this item, the additionaal FTE membeership will bee included in tthe fourth callculation. No updates weree 
made to RReport F711022C (Catch-upp FTE) or Repport F71297CC (Catch-up FTE). 

Should yoou have any qquestions abouut the studentt level reportss, please contaact the departtment’s MIS sstaff 
at ASKEIIAS@fldoe.orrg  or 850-2455-0400. 

Districts mmay submit uupdates on inddustry certifications earnedd, and enrollmment in careerr and professioonal 
academiess through Febbruary 28, 20114. This is thee normal upd ate window ffor Survey 5, 2012-13. If yyou 
have any questions, pleease contact SSean Friend bby email at seaan.friend@flddoe.org or Taara Goodman by 
email at taara.goodman@@fldoe.org. 

RD/tgg 

ROD DUCKKWORTH, CHANCEELLOR
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